To

Dated: 26.06.2024

The Divisional Forest Officer,

Chamba Forest Division,
Chamab (HP).

Subject: Diversion of 0.9854 ha of forest land in favour of M/s Ometa Hydro Power Pvt.
Ltd. For the construction of Braguna small Hydel Project (1.5 Mw) HEP within
the jurisdiction of Chamba Forest Division, distt. Chamba, Himachal Pradesh.
(Online Proposal No. FP/HP/HYD/44517/2020).

Sir,

Please refer to Nodal Officer (FCA) HP online EDS dated 18.06.2024 on the subject
cited above. In this connectin the reply to EDS is as under: -

Sr.
No

EDS/Observation

Reply

What about the levies to be paid to the Gol
by the Second PP in case of transfer of
ownership. How has the capacity increased
from 0.75 MW to 1.5MW without approval
from the GoHP.

It is clarified that we Ometa Hydro Power Pvt Ltd has not
pad nay levies to the Gol in lieu of transfer of ownership.
The change of user Agency fee is applicable where the
Stage-I or Stage-II approval is granted by the Gol.
Hence, this query is not applicable for this project.
Regarding transfer of ownership, a tripartite agreement
has already been uploaded on the portal.

Further, regarding change/increase the capacity of project
from 0.75 MW to 1.50MW, it is clarified that the
capacity of project was enhanced for Braguna HEP vide
Project Director-cum- Dy. Chief Executive Officer
HIMURJA  letter No. HIMURJA/SHP/Braguna
(135)/2015-6412 dated 06.07.2016 after the approval of
State Government. Also, the Copy of letter is already
uploaded on portal against additional information in
online Part-I, however, the same is again uploaded on the
portal against additional information. Hence, it is clear
that no any capacity of project is enhanced without
approval of State Government, and the query raised is not
applicable.

This is submitted for favor of your kind information and necessary action please.

For M/s Ometa Hydro Power Pvt. Limited
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